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To:
Gary Jones

Chair, GSM-NA - Standards Working Group

From:
Ed Ehrlich


Chair, T1P1.5

Dear Gary,

Thank you for your Liaison highlighting your groups interest in work being undertaken in T1P1.5 LCS SWG. We understand your groups concern regarding the timely delivery of Standards related to LCS and in particular your desire to have the necessary Standards in place so that the FCC Phase 2 mandate on E911 services can be met.

As you may know, we submitted the Stage 1, Stage 2, and Stage 3 Specifications relating to the Phase 1 aspect of our work to SMG#28 for information and review on February 8th 1999. We have planned for, and remain committed to, undertaking the necessary steps to ensure submission of the Phase 1 Specifications to SMG#29 for Approval. You may be interested to know that since February 8th we have also undertaken the following work in support of our overall objectives:

· Extensive review and revision of the required PSAP interfacing solutions.

· Consideration of additional LCS items (integrated LMU solutions, SMLC border issues, OA&M considerations) to ensure the completeness of our work.

· Interaction with ETSI-SMG to ensure timely feedback of their comments via our Rapporteurs.

· GPS/E-OTD Standardization efforts.

You may be interested to know that we have indeed already been following a prioritized approach with regard to our outstanding work items and the order in which we deal with those in our meetings. The prioritized approach we have been using is strongly in line with the recommendation you have outlined in your communication. We expect to continue to use a prioritized approach based upon the principles you have outlined.

Sincerely,

Ed Ehrlich

Chairman - T1P1.5
